



ROMAN KOZHEVNIKOV

ABOUT ME

Hi!

I am experienced architect, urban planner and urban designer. I am 32 years old and I absolutely love complex, large and interdisciplinary projects. I have excellent experience in project and team leadership, including remotely. Compressed and even extreme deadlines do not fright me, as long as it is appropriately rewarded. The ability to easily and quickly learn new things allows me to boast of a masterfully performance in a wide software toolkit.. I'm employable in all over the world or elsewhere.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

2014-2015 - Architect

Freelance

Conceptual urban design, digital visualisation

2015-2019 - Architect and Urban Planner

Consulting Research Group

Urban planning, Urban design

2019-2021 - Deputy Head of Department

Consulting Research Group

Team leadership, Project management

2022 - Entrepreneurship

Participation in Urban planning and Urban design competitions

EDUCATION

Master's degree in Urban Planning in the National Academy of environmental protection and resort development, Simferopol, Ukraine, 2014

2008 - 2014

CONTACT INFO

9373534@gmail.com

+79787457615

viber/whatsapp/telegram

skype: shtrek90

behance.net/shtrek

linkedin.com/shtrek

vk.com/shtrek

instagram.com/shtrek_it_baby

MAIN INSTRUMENTS

empathy

Krita

ESRI ArcGIS

Autodesk Revit

Autodesk InfraWorks

Autodesk Autocad Civil3D

Graphisoft Archicad

Rhinoseros + Grasshopper

Python + Tensorflow

3ds Max + V-Ray

Lumion

LANGUAGES

Russian (native speaker)

Ukrainian (native

speaker)

English (upper

intermediate)

HOBBIES

Hiking, cycling,

wakeboarding,

snowboarding, electric

guitar, programming and

math.